
United Nations

GENERAL
ASSEMBLY
FORTY-SECOND SESSION·

Official Records"

SUMMARY RECO~D OF THE 42nd MEETING

Chairman: Mr. ~S (Sweden)

FIFTH COMMITTEE
4200 meetil"l9

held on
Tuesday, 24 November 1987

at 10 a.m.
New York

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
BudgetaFY Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CON'l'EN'l'S

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 116: PROPOSED PROGRAMm BUDGET FOR THE BtENNltI' 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAft1ME PLANNING (continued)

First readin9 (continued)

Section 23. Human rights activities (continued)

section 14. Economic and Social Commission for Western Asia (continued)

Section 15. united Conference on Trade and Development (continued)

Section 19. united Nations Centre for Human Settlements (Habitct)
(continued)

gection 24. ~egular pr~ramme of technical co-operation

Section 25. International Court of Justice

Section 26. Leqal activities

Section 27. Public information

Programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/42/L.33, A/42/L.34 and
A/42/L.35 concerning agenda item 38 (Question of Palestine)

.."

'T1,,~ ....."'f\l ,_ 'U~~l 1<>~. C~bOft> ..tn.ld ... >enl uodet !he_~ ("of ~ IIlemtott af Ib< ddc·
F.ti"" ro"",,,nod ",rlt", ".,.. "..,.j; 01 m. dm. of /*bI,Cflli"" 10 Ihr Chlrf or !he ?ff.,w Rccanlo E41liIIC~.
f\)i;.1ffI OC~·'50. 2 t fnltc'd Nntinm, rtllU. at'llj U'ta.~tt.'d m iI CC1p)' pf the re.cord:.

Distr. GENERAL
A/C.5/42/SR.42
3 December 1987
ERiLISH
O~IGINAL: FRENCH

87-57326 74675 (E)
/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English
PatJe 2

The meeting was called to order at 10.10 a.m.

AGENDA ITEMS 115 AND 1161 PROPOSED PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1988-1989 AND
PROGRAMME PLANNING (continued) (A/42/3, A/42/6 and Corr.l, A/42/7 and Add.2,
A/42/l6 (~art I) and Add.l and A/42/l6 (Part 11), A/42/5l2, A/42/532 and A/42/640,
A/C.5/42/2/Rev.ll A/4l/59l and Add.l, A/4l/806 and Corr.l, A/42/295, A/42/673 and
A/42/724 and Corr.l)

Fi rat read ing 1

Section 23. Human rights activities (continued)

1. M.r. ~UDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Division), replying to
questions raised by delegations during the previous meetings, confirmed to the
representative of France that the Secretariat did not intend t () reduce the numbar
of publications under section 23 before the Economic and Social Council had taken a
decision on that question. The delegation of China had inquired about the meaning
which the Secretariat gave to the word "priority" used by the Committee for
Programme and Co-ordination in the recommendation appearing in paragraph 187 of its
report. In reply, he explained that for th~ Secretariat, it was not the same type
of priority as the 01 . which the Secretariat gave to tile Programme of Action for
African Economic Recovery and Development and to the questi0n of the advancement of
women. It had a more general meaning, namely, thA priority which Member States
attached to the question ot human rights in all the concerns of the international
community. The recommendation of CPC implied that, as for certain other sections
of the budget, the Secretary-General would ens~re, ~3pecially with regard to
recommendation 15 of the Group of 18 concerning reductions in staff, that the
reductions planned would not interfere with the smooth working of that programme.

2. The delegation of Yemen had requested a breakdown of the appropriations
requested under section 23 concerning cons1lltants, and travel and representation.
In reply, he pointed out that he had drawn ~~ a table which the delegation in
question could consult. It was clear from tne table that $87,000 were allocated
for consultants and for Economic and Social Cuuncil mandates and other act.ivities
relating to human rights, $6,000 represented the standllrd amount of representa i.on
expenditures of the Centre for Human Rights, $1. 7 milliol represented the travel
expenditure~ of representatives within the framework of the Commission on Human
Rights, the Sub-Committee on Prevention of. Discrimination and Protection of
Minorities and other organs, and Economic and Sooi ... l Council mandates, finally,
travel costs of staft were broken down in the following mannerl $74,000 for
poli~y-making organs, $44,000 fot the Special Committee to Investigate Israeli
Practices Affecting the Human Rights ot the Population of the Occupied Territories,
$118,000 for Economic and Social Council mandates and a total dum of $120,000 for
the travel costs of staft to service meetings.

3. In reply to the question raised by the delegation of Kenya concerning the
apprnnriations requested under section 23 for act1vities against apartheid, he
poin,~d out that one of the SUbsidiary organs of that programme listed under

/ ...



A!C.5/42/SR.42
English
Page 3

(Mr. Baudot)

paragraph 23.5 of Section 23 was the Group of Three established in pursuance of the
International Convention on the Suppr.ssion and Punishment of the Crime of
Apartheid. In paragraph 23.47 of the same section three outputs concerned that
Group. In addition to tho•• activities which were directly linked to ~ction

against apart!:!!J&, oth.r output.• concerned Sout" Aft" ica aM southern Ab ica.
Finally, a number of activities against apar~h~ were sch~duled in other sections
of the budget and in particular under the Centre against Apar~, the Centre on
Tr,nsnational Corporations and the Department of Information.

4. The CHAIRMAN pointed out that a separate vote had been rp.q\lested on the
estilah of $612,800 for the activitiQs of tht: Special Committ1!e to InvestigatEI'
Israeli Practices Affecting the Human Rights of the Populat!on of the Occupied
Territories.

5. A record&d vote was taken.

In favourl Argentina, Bahrain, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brunei Darussalam,
Bulgaria, Burkina Faso, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist kepublic,
Cameroon, Central African Republic, China, Congo, Cote d'Ivoire,
Cyprus, Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Finland, German
Democratic Republic, Guinea, Guinea-Bissou, Hungary, '1dia,
Indonesia, Iran (Islamic Republi.c of:'), Iraq, Ireland, Jamaica,
Japan, Jordan, Liberi.a, Libyan Arab Jamah\riya, Malilysia, Mali,
Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Nicaragua, Nigeria, Oman, Panama,
~hilippine., Poland, Qatar, RomAnia, Rwand~, Saudi Arabia,
Senegal, Singapore, Somalia, Sri Lanka, Sudan. Sweden, Thailand,
Togo, Trinidad and Tobago, Tunicta, Turkey, Ukrainian Soviet
Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United
Arab Emirates, United RepUblic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam,
Yemen, Yugoslavia.

~gainstl Israel, United States of America.

Abstainingr Australia, Belgium, Canada, D·' lark, France, Germany, Federal
Republic of, Iceland, Italy, Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway,
Portugal, Spair., Uni\:ed Kingdom of Great Rritain and Northern
IrEtland, Zaire.

6. An appropriation of $612,800 under dection 23 for the activities of the
Special Gommitte, to Investigate Israeli Practices Affecting the Human-RIghts of
the Population of the Occupied Territories waR approved in first reuding by 66
votes to 2, with 15 ab~ention~.

7. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were '0 objections, h~ would consider that
the Committf'<! decided to endorsl! the conclusions and recommf'ndations of the

/ ...



A/C. 5/42/SR. 4:a
English
Page 4

(The Chai rman)

COII\IIlittee for Prograllllld and Co-ordination concernill~ section 23 (A/42/16 (Part I),
paras. 187-191 and (Part 11;, paras. 21 and 22).

8. It was so decided.

9. The recommendation of the Advisory Committ~e~r an appro~iation of
!11,798,900 under section 23 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in first
reading without a vote.

10. Mr. PONTAINE ORTIZ (Cuba), Mr. FIGUEIRA (Br5zil), Mr. KABIR (Banglaoesh),
Mr. AFRICA (Pakistan), Mr. JOBHI (Nepal), Mr. NHLEKO (Swaziland), M(o. CUCALON
-(ColOlllbia), ~. KHALlmL (Maldives), Mr. MONAYA~ '"'(iCu"wait), Mr. OUSSEINI (Niger),
U SWE (Burma), Mr. NASSER (Egypt), Mr. D~SSALEGN (Ethiopia), Mr. ZSOHAR (Hungary)
andIMr. DRAKAKIS (Greece) said that if their d~ie9ationB had been pres~nt dur(ng
the vote, thel would have voted for the approprIation of '612,800 for the
activities of the Special Committee to Inve8tigat~ Isra91i Practices Affecting the
Human Rights of the Population of the Occupied Ter~itories.

Section 14. Bconomj.c and Social Commission for "'<sstern Asia (conti~)

11. Mr. PONTAIW ORTIZ (Cuba) said that, if hi'. delegation had been present during
the vote on that section, it would have voted i, favour.

Section 15. United Nations COnference on Trade and Development (continued)

12. Mr. HUBAS (Turkey) and MrJ. CUCALON (Colombia) said that, if their delegations
had been present during the vote on that section, they would have voted in favour.

Section 19. United Nations Centre for Human Settl~ments (Habitat) (continued)

13. Mrs. CUCAWN (Colombia) said that, if her delegation had been present du .. ing
the vote on that section, it would have voted in favcur.

Section 24. Regu13r programme of tedl.lical co-opuation

14. !he CHAIRMAN pointed out that, under that section, the Secretary-uenqral had
requested an appropriation of '31,147,100 and that the request transmitted by the
Advisory COmmittee was the same amount.

15. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the .\dvisory Committl'te on Administrative and BudgAtary
Questions) satd that, as in previous bienniums, the budget estimates for se~~ion 24
had been drawn up and presented after adjustment f0r inflation. Paragraph 24.2 of
the Advisory COmmittee's report broke down the re80u~ces between sectoral advisory
services and regional and subregional advisory services. The subsection relating
to industrial development had been eliminated af~er the transformation of UNIDO
into a specialized agency. As paragraph 24.3 of ~h~ report explained, the special
adjustment of '596,100 resulted from a review of expenditure in previous bj.enniums
ar1 did not ~epresent an increase in real terms. The Advisory Committee had noted

II·· .



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English
Pagtt ~

(Mt'. MlleHe)

that for the first time, a description by suhprogrammes of the activities expected
to be undertaken had been provided. As was its oustom, the Advisory Committee
transmitted tale estimates to the General Assembly for appropriate action.

16. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should approve the recommendations
of the ComIAittee for Programme and Co-ordination concerning section 24, as they
appeared in paragraphs 193-195 of the report of CPC (A/42/l6 (Part I».

17. It was so decide~.

18. The CHAIRMAN invited the Committee to take a decision on the appropriatio,
requested in section 24.

19. Ml. HOH (United States of America) recalled the well-known reservations of his
delegation regarding the financing of operational activities for the assessed
contributions of Member States. He noted that the operatJonal activities under
consideration had been the subject of a report by the Joi~t Inspection Unit and of
a study by a former Under-Secretary-General which had been discussed in l~ngth in
the Second Committee during the current session, as well as of other studies which
the Secretariat was currently preparing on the co-ordination of field operations.
His /lelegation considered that such evaluations were important to ensure the best
use of the resources provided in that section. It was also concerned by the scale
of staff costs and other expenses at Headquarters when compa~ed with those of the
field offices. In his view, it would be advisable to transfer greater re80urces to
the regional level as that would be in closer conformity with General Assembly
resolution 32/197.

2l'. The CHAIRMAN proposed t"at the Committee should approwe in first reading an
appropriation of '31,147,100 under section 24 of the proposed prograw,e budget for
the biennium 1988-1989.

21. It was so ~ecided.

22. Mr. VISLYKH (Unio~ of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that, bearing in mind
that the Secretary-General had requested that there should be the broadest pos&ib1e
consensus on the budget, his delegation was not opposed to the adoption in first
reading of the a9propriation requested under section 24. It nev~rthele88 mU8t draw
the attention of the Committee to the fact that, under the Charter, the budget or
the Organization could not be used to finance technical co-operation activities.
Those should be excluded from the regular budget and should only be financed from
~xtrabudgetary resources.

23. ~r. BOUR (France) sajd that his delegation, in a spirit of compromise. ~ad

joined the consensus but nevertheless considered that the financing of operational
activities under the regUlar budget was not in conformity with the Charter and did
not contribute to a rational us~ of the Organization's resour.ces in that field.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English
Page 6

24. Mr. MURRAY (United Kingdom), Mr. DEVREUX (Belgium) and Mr. GITSVOV (Bulgaria)
expressed similar reservations and the representative of Belgium also extended
those reservations to section 7 of the proposed programme budget.

Section 25. International Court of Justice

25. ~'he CHAIRMAN said that the appropriaotion requested by the Secretary-General
under that section amounted to $11,191,300 while the appropriation recommended by
the Advisory Committee came to $11,012,100. He also drew the Committee's attention
to a note by the Secretary-General regarding the report of the Joint Inspection
Unit entitled "Publications of the International Court of Justice" (A/4l/59l and
Add. 1) • The Chairman recalled that, at its 18th meeting, the Committee had decided
to consult the Sixth Committee in that cnnnection. ':cordingly, on
6 November 1987, he had addressed a letter to that effect to the Chairman of the
Sixth Committee but he had not yet received a reply.

26. Mr. HARAN (Israel) requested an assuranCe that current policy in regard to the
publications of the International Court of Justice would not be modified until the
Sixth Committee had considered the issue.

27. The CHAIRMAN confirmed that there would be no change uncil the General
Assembly had considered the relevant report of the Joint Inspection Unit.

28. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objection8, he would consider that
the Committee had decided to adopt the conclusions and recommendations of the
Committee for Prc~ramme and Co-ordination regarding 8ection 25 (A/42/16 (Part I),
para. 200).

29. It wa3 so dectded.

30. The recommendation of the Advisory Commit~ee for an appropriation of
$11,012,100 under section 25 for the biennium 1988-1989 was approved in first
reading without a vote.

Section 26. Legal activities

31. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) s~id that section ~6 had not been affected by the structural changes
proposed by the Secretary-General in his progress report and update. The Advisory
Committee recommended an appropriation of $15,390,400. Its comment8 on the
publication schedule for the United Nations Treaty Series appeared in
paragraph 26.5 of its report. The Secretary-General had been aaked to submit a
progress report on the subject to the General Assembly at its forly-second
session. The Advisory Committee did not believe that a progress report would be
nec~ssary in the current year"

32. Mr. MAKTARI (Yemen) said that a reading of paragraph 26.31 of the ptOposed
programme budget made it clear that the resolution regarding the equality of
languages had not heen respected.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
Eng lish
Page 7

33. Mr. BOUR (France) asked \..hether there was any justification for the annual
report of the Internation l Law Commission to be pUbli8hed twice.

34. Mr. BAUDOT (Director, Programme Planning and Budget Division) said that the
Secretariat had noted the comments of the delegation of Yemen regarding
publications And wiahed to point out that, in the proposed prQ9ramme budget, the
rules in force had been strictly applied. In regard to the question raised by the
representat~ve of France, the Secretariat would look into the extent to which the
duplicate publication of the same report was necessary and the extent to which it
was possible to avoid such duplication.

35. The CHAIRMAN said that, if there were no objections, he would consider that
the Committee had decided to adopt the conclusion. and recommendations of the
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination regarding section 26 (A/42/16 (Part I),
paras. 203 to 2051.

36. The recommendation of the Advis01Y Committee for an appropriation of
'15,390,400 under section 26 for the biennium 1988-1989 was gpproved in first
reading, without a vote.

programme budget implications of draft resolutions A/42/L.33, A/42 /L.34 and
A!42/L.35 concerning agenda item 38 (Question of Palestine) (A/C.5/42/4'> and Corr.n

37. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the programme budget implicatl,ons of th. three draft
resolutions relating to the question of Palestine were pre.ented by the
Secretary-General in document A/C. 5/42/45 and Corr.l. The proposed activities of
the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Pal~.tinian People
in uraft resolution A/42/L.33 were summarized in paragraph 6 of the
Secretary-General's statement and detailed in the propo~d programme budget, as
indicated in paragraph 7. The activities by the Division for Palestinian Rights
called for in draft resolution A/42/L.34 were .ummarized in paragraph 9, where the
Secretary-General stated that, with the exception of the resource. for the
SUbstantive servicing of one ~eminllr in Eutope in 1989, which was e.timated to cost
$48,200 in total, all activities had been programmed in section 1 of tho proposed
programme budget. The Advisory Committee noted, nevertheless, from paragraph 10
tllat no additional appropriation would be needed to finance the seminar. Draft
reSOlution A/42/L.35 concerned public information activities relating to the
question of Palestine, which were summarized in paragraph 12. The adoptioll of thdt
draft resolution would not require any additional 4Ppropriation. Accordingly, the
Advisory Committee recommended that the Fifth Committee should inform the General
Assembly that, should it adopt draft resolutions A/42/L.33, A/42/L.34 and
A/42/L.35, no additional appropriation would be required under either section 1 or
section 27 (Public information) of the proposed programme budget for the biennium
1988-1989.

38. Mr. MELTKE (Vice-Chairman of the Committee on Conferences) said that on
23 November the Committee on Conferences had discussed the draft reaolutio118
contain~d in documents A/42/L.33 and A/42/L.34 as well as the related programme

/ ...



A/e. 5/42/SR. 42
Bf\9Uah
PII98 8

(Hr. Melt"e)

bud~et implications contained in document A/C. 5/42/45 and Corr.l. The Committee
had met in accordance with paragraph 6 of resolution 35/10 A.

39. T~8 Commit~ee had been informed that the proposed pr~g~amme of work of the
Committee on the Exercise or the Inalienable Rights of the Falestinian People for
1988-1989 included a number of meetings tc be held away from its headquarters,
repras~nting a departure from paragraph 4 of section I of resolution 40/243. l~

responae to queationo fro~ delegations, the Secretariat had re~lied that the
Committee had conaidered it necessary to hold its meetings away from headquartern
to Mximhe the iapect on pubUc and govemmenttll opinion in support of the
Pal.at'nian cause.

40. The Secretariat had stated further tha~, for reasons beyond its control and
that of the CoMMittee, it had not been possible to hold all the events approved by
the ~eneral Assembly dU'ing tho 19~6-l987 biennium but that it was intended to hold
all the ...tinga scheduled for the next bi~ nnium. At the same time every effort
would he ..de to reduce the volume of documentation required.

41. In addition, the Secretariat had stated that efforts would ~e made to secure
invitatio~s from host Governments for those meetings and that the staff required
for the serviclng of the events sclledulc.-d would be reduced to the bare minimum.

42. '~delegations had referred to operative paragraph 4 of draft resolution
A/42/L.?~ by w~ich t~~ General A8sembly would authorize the Committee to make
necessa ~~ust...nt8 to its progr1mme. The S~~retaridt had ~ndicated that no
financia4 1mplic~t1~n8 would be involved.

43. Several delegatlon8, noting that that the Committee on Conferences had already
discus8eO that question under the terms of paragraph 6 of resolution 35/10 ~, had
Obj4Cted to the application of tachnical considerations to bodies whose work was of
great political significance and sensitivity. The Committee had decided to place
the que8tion of its role under paragraph 6 of resolution 35/10 A on the agenda of
its 1988 sub8tantive ses8ion.

44. The Committee recommended that the General Assembly approve the progra~ne of
work of the Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian
People and that it grant an exception to paragra~1 4 of resolution 4u/243,
section I, to allow the Committee to meet away from its ~8tablished headquarters,
notwithstanding the f~ct that some venues for the proposed events had not yet been
Ipecitled. With respect to paragraph 4 of draft resolution A/42/L. )3, it was the
understanding of the Committ~e on Conferences that any adjustments which the
Committee on the Exercise of the Inalienable Rights of the Palestinian People would
make to its programme of work would not constitute intersessiona1 departures from
the calendar of conferencea and consequently did not require a decision by the
Committee on Conferences.

45. One delegatiun had entered a reservation with regard to the above
recommenaation.

/ ...



A/C. 5j42/SR. 42
English
Page 9

46. Mc. HARAN (Israel) said that the financial implications of the actt.,ities
under conBid~ration were q..lib. substantial but he did not intend to entbr into a
discussion ot them. NeedhsEI t.O aay, the meetings to be held would do nothing to
advance the search for a p~!:a(;Hful and negotiated settlement to the problem. In
that connection, it was quite telling that no Government had offered to host any of
the meetings, although it wail planned to hold meetings in every regi••.,.

47. H~B delegation regretted I:.hat the information acHvities of the Department
were based on tendentiouEl I~nd biased resolutions. It could not endorse the
statement of programme blJdget. .implications to be submitted to the General Assemhly
and requested a recorded ~)te on the matter. His delegation would vote against.

48. Mr. TEP.ZI (Observer, Palestine Liberation Organization) said he was pleased
that the financial implications of the draft resolutions under consideration were
minimal and not controversial. Given the a~ount of money which the Organization
was spending to deal with the consequences of the situation, the activities in
questi~n were a 9~ investn~nt. By way of example, he pointed out that the
invasion of Lebanon by. I~rael had cost the Unit,.. Nations $15 million a month, not
$3 million over two years.

49. The PLO W!lS convinced that what the Uni ted Nations had achieved through such
mep-tings had heiped a great deal to improve the prospects for a peaceful
settlement. The internationiil confe'rence envisaC'1ed in the relevant resolutions of
the General Assembly was the best means of solving the problem.

50. Israel had no business casting aspersions on the activities of the Department
of Public Information (DPI), since it had cOllsistently refused to participate
constructively in efforts undertaken by the United Nations.

51. At the request of the r~eresentative of Iurae\, ~ recorded vote was taken on
the statement of programme budget implications in document A/C.5/42/45 and Corr.l.

In favourl Argentina, Bahrain, Bangladesh, Benin, Bhutan, Botswana, Brazil,
Brunei Darussalam, Bulgari~, Burkina Fa80, Burma, Byelorussian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Cameroon, Central African Republic,
China, Colombia, Congo, Cote d'Ivoire, Cuba, Cyprus,
Czechoslovakia, Democratic Yemen, Egypt, Ethiopia, Fiji, Finland,
German Democratic Republic, Greece, Guinea-Biaaau, India,
In10nesia, Iran (Islamic Il..1public of), Iraq, Jllmaica, Jordan,
Kenya, Kuwal~, Liberia, Libyan Arab Jamahiriya, Malaysia, Mali,
Mexic', Mongolia, Morocco, Nepal, Nicaragua, Niger, Nigeria,
Oman, Pakistan, Panama, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Qatar,
Romania, Rwanda, Saudi Arabia, Senegal, Singapore, Somalia,
Spain, Sri Lanka, Sudan, Swaziland, Sweden, Thailand, Togo,
Trinidad and Tobago, Turkey, Uqand", Ukrainian Soviet Socialist
Republic, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics, United Arab
Emirates, United Republic of Tanzania, Venezuela, Viet Nam,
Yemen, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zimbabwe.

I ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English
Page 10

Against, Canada, France, Israel, Portugel, United Kingdom of Great Br'tain
and Northern Ireland, United States of America.

Abstaining, Australia, Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Germany, Federal Republic
of, Iceland, Ireland, Italy, Japan, Netherlands, New Zealand,
Norway.

52. The statement of programme budget implications in document A/C.5/42/45 and
COr[.l was adopted by 81 votes to 6, with 12 abstentions.

Section 27. Public information

53. Mr. MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and Budgetary
Questions) said that the amount recommended by the Advisory Committee (S73,4~6,800)

was based on a slight revision of the Committee's recommendation as presunted in
its first report (A/42/7), where it had recommended an appropriation of $73,546,800
as ~gainBt the $75,d69,bOO initially requested by the Srcret"ry-General.

54. As paragraph 27.7 of the COmmittee's report !ltated, the 1988-1989 l'stimate
under l'ection 27 included, fOl' the first time, resource req\lirement8 for public
information activities concerning the questions of Pal~stir.a and Namibia.

55. Paragraph 27.8 attempted to give an idea of the total resourC6~ devotftd by the
United Nations to pUb\ic information activities. The grand total of $11,359,500
appearinq in the table in paragraph 27.8 was a very rough estimate.

56. Paragraphs 27.9 to 27.12 of the COmmittee's report pro~ided information on the
Yearbook of the United Nations, showing that the p~oduction and pUblication of the
Yearbook were still behind schedule. The Advisory COmmittee had been studying the
problems associated with the pUblication of the Yearbook for many years, and had
made recommendations on the subject from time to time. The last such
recommendation had been Bubmitted in the context of i~s review of the programme
budget for 1986-1987. Although that recommendation had been endorsed by the
General Assembly it seemed, unfortunately, that no progress had beeh made towarde
p'1hl1shing the Yearbook on time. Accordingly, in paragraph 27.12, the Advisory
Cvmmi ttee once again recommended that the SO'cretary-General should implement
without further delay the decision of the General Assembly that abbreviat~d

editions of the Yearbook should be produced until the backlog had been eliminated.

57. Paragraphs 27.13 and 27.14 provided information on the publication entitled
Development Forum. 'rhe Advisory Committee noted that the L ....urces availahl,e for
that pUblication continued to decline. It had nevertheless received ~1I8'Jr-.nces, as
9tdted in paragraph 27.14, that uninterrupted production of Development Forum
during 1988-1989 was envisaged subject to continuation of the United Nations
cO'ltribution.

SR. The reforms now in train would affect section 27. When considering the
Secretary-General's progress report (A/42/234), the AdvIsory Committee had noted
that, as paragraphs 34 to 38 of that report Indicated, the changes would have a

I ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English
Page 11

(Mr. M.el1e)

considerable impact not only on the Department ~f Public Information it.e1f but
also on the way it carried out it. mandate. Paragraph 38 indioated that the
Departmtint was th~ subject of a thre.-pha.e study. It was hoped that the new
structure of the Department would be in plac. by the end of 1987.

59. The progress report had al80 been discu••ed in detail by CPC, which had
likewise con.idered section 27, and it. observation. and r.commendation. were giv.n
in paragraphs 206 to 216 of document A/42/16 (Part I). Aa paragr~ph 210 of that
report said, "The Committee considered that the revi.w that was currently being
undert~ken on the rationalization of the activities and the organi.ational
structure of the Department of Public Information would afford an opportunity to
examine the whole pUblic inform~tion progr....... the m.jor ch.nge. in the
programme structure would be present.d to the Committee at it. r0.um.d .e••ion .0
that issues related to both programm. content and resource. could be di.cu••ed
together". Thus, at its re.umed .e••ion, CPC had tak.n up a r.port i ••ued a.
E/AC.51/1987/17. The debat. on that ~ue.tion by CPC at it. resumed ••s.ion was
summarized in paragraph. 23 to 30 of document A/42/l6 (Part 11). The main
conclusion reached appeared to be that pre••nted in paragraph 30, "The Co~mitte.

decided to review the question of the programme .tructur. of the O.part..nt of
Public Information at it. twenty-eighth •••• ion in the cont.xt of it. con.id.ration
of the proposed programme budget and the proposed revi.ion. to the medium-t.rm
plan". Th~ Secretary-General had been reque.ted to take account of the view.
expressed by CPC.

60. It was no secret that many things had happened .ince the consideration of
section 27 by CPC and the Advi.ory Committe.. The programme budg.t implication.
indicated in document A/C.5/42/?/Rev.l, the update of the Secretary-General'.
progress report, covered only a minor change d••cribed in paragraph 42 of that
documentz the transfer of certain function. and two Gener.l Service po.t. from
section 27 to section 1, owing to the e.tablishment of the new Office for Re.earch
and the Collection of Information. The bulk of the programme budget implioation.
for section 27 stemming from changes pursuant to resolution 41/213 had not yet been
presented to Member State~ for examination and comment. It might, therefore, b.
useful to seek d~tailld information from repre.entatives of the S.crecary-Gen.ral,
including the Under-Secretary-General for Public Inform.tion, a. to the curr.nt
status of the Department of Public Information. He had before him.
Secretary-General's bulletin dated 2 November 1987, and wondered whether it would
not have been possible to delay the iasuance of that bulletin pending con.ideration
of the structural changes proposed in tne Department. He did not intend to p•••
judgement on the matter, but felt that the representatives of the Secretary-General
should provide additional information.

61. Likewise, it was no secret that changes within the Department of Public
Information had been proposed with the .ssistance of external experts and
c')nsultants. He did not recollect the General Assembly approving the use of
consultants under section 27 for the biennium 1986-1987. It might be useful for
the Secretariat to provide some clarification regarding the use of consultants and
the projects on which they had b!en employed. The Secretariat should also provide
any other information which it felt might allay representatives' misgivings.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
English

. Page 12

(Mr. MseHe)

62. Section 27 was an important section which delegations ahould examine in detail
and on which they might wiah to hear the views of other bodies, such aa the
Co~nittee on Infor_ation.

63. Mr. AB~Z!NSKl (Poland) expre••ed aurpri•• that no provi.ion had been made
for consultants in the revised estimates for 1986-1987 or in the propoRed programme
budget for 1~88-1989. He asked how the matter had been dealt with. How had
consultancies in 1986-1987 been financed? Had extrabudgetary or specific-purpose
contributiona been used?

64. Mr. SEFIANI (Morocco) said that, like the Chairman of the Advisory Committee,
he felt that the Under-Secretary-General for Public Information could make a useful
contribution to the Committee's consideration of the eecti<·n. He endorsed the
steps taken to imp.ove the image of the United Natione, provided that they would
not detract from the implementation of programmes calle,\ for by Member States. He
found it somewhat contradictory that the appropriations requested by the
Secretary-General and recommended by the Advisory Coftlmittee should be less than the
revised estimates for 1986-1987 at a time when the workload of DPI was increasing.

65. As n tirm supporter ot linguistic pluralis., his delegation was pleased that
certain pre•• releases were now being issued in Prench, especially tho.e relating
to the Pifth Committee. There was room tor improvement as far as the accuracy of
press 'eleases was concerned. His delegation encouraged the Under-Secretary­
General for Public Intormation to pursue the reforms which sh~ had initiated, but
wished to .treBs that reform should not affect program... mandated by Member
States. The radio programming on apartheid and the .pecial regional television
magazine for Africa, and the television magazine for Latin America, were examples
of programmes which .hould not be aboli.hed. In general, regional activities
should be developed and emphasis placed on pluralism, in accordance with the wishes
of the Fifth Committee and CPC. Referring to the recommendation cited by CPC in
paragraph 212 at its report (A/42/16 (Part I», he called for the United Nations
information centres to be given the resources they needed for their activities.

66. Mr. GITSOV (Bulgaria) asked why the .pecial regional televi.ion magazines
(programme element 1.4) would not be broadcast in Europe. ee noted that
pUbl1cat.ion of the 1984 and 1985 editions of the Yearbook of the United Nations
(programme element 2.17) was onc. again behind schodule. He en~or.ed the
recommendation made by the AdVisory Committ84 on that subject in paragraph 17.12 of
its report and called for highest priority to be given to that activity.

67. Mr. EL-MEKKI (Sudan) said he agreed fUlly with the comment. made by the
repres~ntative at Morocco. There was a need tor an in-depth intormation programme
which "'"s in keeping with the recollllnendation. made by CPC in paragraphs 211 and 212
of it. report and which advanced the main objective. of the Organization. He
reserved the right to revert to the matter when the Secretariat had commented on
the situation and called for the Department to be provided with the resources it
needel1.

/ ...



A/C.5/42/SR.42
Bngli~h

Page 13

68. Mr. WANG Jun (Chin~l pointed out that the recommendations of CPC and the
proposals of the Advi.c y eom.ittee had been made On the basis of the initial
programme budget proposals, i.e., before the restruoturing of DPI. However, the
reform would affect the DepartMent'. programme., sttucture and ataffing table in
many ways. According to the information provided by the Seoretary-General in
par~gra~h 38 of document A/42/234, the first two phases 0: the reorganization
should have been completed. It would be sensible, therefore, to examine the
Department'd new requirementa, as reflected in the planned studies. The only
information given in the Secretary-General's updated progress report
(A/C.5/42/2/Rev.ll related to the transfer of two General Service posts from
section 27 to section 1 of the budget. The appropriation requested for DPI had
therefore not really been justified. His delegation would like to know when the
Uecretariat would submit revised estimates and a new staffing table for the
Department. If the Secretariat could not provide exact figures, it should at least
give an estimate of the re.curces which would be needed in 1988 and 1989 in the
light of the reorganization.

69. His delegation wished to emphaaize a number of points. Pirst, the provisions
governing programming and the preparation of the budget, in particular
regUlations 3.2 and 3.4 of the Regulations governing Programme Planning and the
Programme Aspects of the Budget, mJst be applied strictly to all departments,
without exception. Second, the new manning table of DPI must be based on the
principle of equitable geographical distribution, especially at the aenior levels.
Third, the restructuring of DPI must not adversely affect regional and special
programmes, such as those concerning Namibia and apartheid. The programme of
assistance to Africa .hould be widely publicized, in accordance with the high
priority assigned to it. Moreover, his delegation would like to know whether the
number of divisions in DPI would be changed as a result of the restructuring and,
in the case of the Bureau of Programme Operations, for example, what rank its head
would have (Assistant Secretary-General or D-2).

70. Lastly, he endorsed the comments made by the representatives of Morocco and
the Sudan.

The meeting rose at 1 p.m.


